## HILLTOWN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MEETING MAY 29, 1984

The meeting of the Hilltown Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by the Chairman, Mr. Pischl, at 7:30 P.M.

Members present were:	Mr. Vincent Pischl, Chairman Mrs. Mary Lockard, Vice Chairman Mr. Robert H. Grunmeier, Supervisor
Others present were:	Mr. C. Robert Wynn, Twp. Coordinator Mrs. Gloria Neiman, Secretary

Mr. C. Robert Wynn, Twp. Coordinator Mrs. Gloria Neiman, Secretary Mr. Jeffrey Drake, Solicitor Chief George Egly, Police Dept. Detective Lieut. Kerry Trauger, Police

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Mr. Pischl.

A. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mrs. Lockard moved that the minutes of the meeting of May 14, 1984 be approved as submitted; Mr. Grunmeier seconded, and motion was carried unanimously.

B. <u>TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: The Treasurer's Report was read by Mr. Wynn; motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to approve the report as read; seconded by Mr. Grunmeier and carried unanimously.

C. <u>ACCOUNTS PAYABLE</u>: Current billing in the amount of \$5,116.69 (with an additional \$1,799.00 to be paid out of the Northern District Sewer Account) was approved by the Board. Motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to pay bills when due; seconded by Mr. Grunmeier, and carried unanimously.

D. CONFIRMED APPOINTMENTS: None.

E. TOWNSHIP COORDINATOR'S REPORT:

1) Old Business:

a. Moylan Enterprises - Street improvements are progressing, curbing is completed on both sides; grading and paving still to be accomplished.

b. Campbell Property - No reply to letter; no progress.

c. East Summit Street - Speed study performed by Sgt. Watts; Supervisors instructed Mr. Wynn to prepare a speed ordinance for consideration.

d. PennDOT Speed Studies - Hilltown Pike - Letter received from Robert Rowland, PennDOT District Engineer, listing their recommendations for improving traffic conditions on Hilltown Pike and Swartley Road curve. Copies of this letter were given to all Supervisors, members of the press, and will be sent to the Civic Association.

2) New Business

a. Buck Pyrotechnics Agreement - Mrs. Lockard made a motion to approve the contract with Bucks Pyrotechnics for display of fireworks to be held on Civic Sunday (at a future date to be determined); Mr. Grunmeier seconded and motion was carried unanimously.

## F. SOLICITOR'S REPORT:

- 1) Mr. Drake reported that he sent a letter to Attorney Donald Smith on May 21, 1984, explaining the procedure the Woodlawn Meadows' Homeowners must follow for removal of street lights. He has received nothing from them to date.
- 2) Resolutions #19 and #20: Mr. Grunmeier made a motion to accept <u>Res. #19</u> (Deed of Dedication for road widening of School House Rd - Dimmig property); Mrs. Lockard seconded and motion was carried unanimously. Mr. Grunmeier made a motion to accept <u>Res. #20</u> (Deed of Easement through Lots 7 and 8 of a previously approved plan of subdivision); Mrs. Lockard seconded and carried unanimously.

Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting - May 29, 1984

- 3) Quarries An investigation was made by Mr. Drake and it has been determined that Mr. & Mrs. Vernon Horn are in violation of an agreement dated September 18, 1981 between Hilltown Township and the Horns. The Horns have neglected to take samples ( as required by the abatement program), and have not removed water from the landfill well. The Supervisors have agreed to enforce this agreement; awaiting court hearing date.
- 4) Crouthamel Mr. Drake sent a Deed of Dedication in May; nothing received from them to date.
- 5) Moylan Draft of Deed of Dedication sent May 24th; nothing received to date.
- 6) Fairhill School Road Bridge Mr. Drake has prepared the Deed of Dedication and sent same to 3 affected property owners.
- G. PUBLIC COMMENT:
  - 1) Det. Lieut. Kerry Trauger presented a proposal to the Board from Frankenfield Buick-Pontiac for 12 month lease of a Pontiac or Chevrolet at a cost of \$320/month, including maintenance with loaner car when being serviced or repaired. After some discussion, the Supervisors tabled the proposal without motion.

## H. CORRESPONDENCE:

- Penn State University Seal Coat Workshop The Supervisors approved cost of this seminar (\$15 per person) for Mr. Wynn and Mr. Buzby, to be held at St. Davids on June 19th and in Allentown on June 7th. Date and place to be determined by Mr. Wynn.
- 2) County of Bucks second annual clean-up (6/25/84 through 8/24/84). The Supervisors approved this program to clean up litter from Township roadways. Mr. Buzby will direct participants to roads requiring attention.

## I. SUPERVISOR'S COMMENTS:

- Reminder of meeting with New Britain Township and steering committee to review Line Lexington Sewer Study performed by Cowan Associates. Meeting to be held on June 6th, 7:30 P.M., at New Britain Township Building.
- 2) The Supervisors approved repainting of stop signs and stop lines on Callowhill Road, Diamond Street, and Bethlehem road intersections with Route 113 by Traffic Marking Co. at a cost of approximately \$350.
- 3) Mr. Pischl acknowledged receipt of a letter from the Police Bargaining Unit, designating Ashby Watts and Joseph Ostermann as representatives of the Police Department. Tentative meeting date of either June 19th or June 20th will be confirmed at the next Supervisors' meeting.

There being no further business, a motion of adjournment was made by Mary Lockard; seconded by Mr. Grunmeier. Adjournment at 8:16 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

a Jerman Gloria Neiman

Secretary